STEPHEN ADAMS

07827299701 stephen@cgcsoftware.c o.uk

PROFILE

Freelance/Contract senior web developer with over 20 years of experience, author of Getting Started with Angular. Experience at architecting and developing business applications for major clients. Expert in delivering improved applications in architecture and code quality. Work well within teams or as main web developer.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Web Developer, RealWear - May 2023 - Present

- Worked on multiple applications all within a NX repo
- Improved architecture used through all Angular apps
- Delivered new application for end users to manage hardware devices
- Built mobile web application using Twilio to join 3-way calls between mobile, device and web

Lead Web Developer, SmartImpact — Jan 2023 - May 2023

- Shipped upgraded application for major client of SmartImact
- Fixed all outstanding issues before delivery
- Took over project from previous developer

Lead Web Developer, BT - Oct 2021 - Jan 2023

- Developed web app made to show end users where cables intersect via interactive map
- Designed, architected and developed the entire web application
- Incorporated AWS based APIs into application

Lead Frontend Developer, Inawisdom — May 2021 - Oct 2021

- Oversaw the upgrade and maintenance of finance web application for pharmaceutical client
- Developed new features for application within current architecture
- Completed handover of project to new development team taking over from Inawisdom

Senior Frontend Developer, Solirius Consulting - Dec 2020 - May 2021

- Completed new video based training application for client of Solirius
- Application designed and built to support different types of training, including groups, one-to-one and lecture types
- Advised junior developer in improving skills

Lead Frontend Developer, Cambridge Assessment – Jul 2019 - Dec 202

- Designed, architected and built new version of exam authoring application to replace third party system
- Maintained existing application while new application was developed
- Worked with other team members advising and providing answers to questions about web application development

EDUCATION

University of Hertfordshire, English Literature Degree

SKILLS

- Angular (from AngularJS to latest)
- Vue 3
- TypeScript
- Nx
- NgRx
- TDD/Cypress
- Systems Analysis
- Requirements Capture
- Business Process Improvement